
 

 

 

  
 City Council Memorandum 
 

 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL DATE: DECEMBER 5, 2017 

FROM:  POLICE DEPARTMENT WARDS: ALL  

SUBJECT: MEASURE Z - AWARD BID NO. 7516 FOR THE PURCHASE OF SIX CURRENT 
MODEL BMW R12000RTP POLICE MOTORCYCLES TO NEW CENTURY BMW 
MOTORCYCLES OF ALHAMBRA, CALIFORNIA, IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$163,975.20 AS APPROVED IN THE MEASURE Z SPENDING PLAN 

 

ISSUE: 

Award Bid No. 7516 for the purchase of six (6) current model BMW R12000RTP Police 
Motorcycles to New Century BMW Motorcycles of Alhambra, California, in the amount of 
$163,975.20, as approved in the Measure Z Spending Plan. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 

That City Council award Bid No. 7516 for the purchase of six (6) current model BMW 
R12000RTP Police Motorcycles to New Century BMW Motorcycles of Alhambra, California, in 
the amount of $163,975.20 as approved in the Measure Z Spending Plan. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 

The City Council approved a Five-Year Measure Z Spending Plan on May 16, 2017.  As part of 
the Measure Z Spending Plan, the City Council approved funding for a five-year Police 
Department vehicle replacement strategy of approximately $11.1 million, with $2.7 million 
budgeted in FY 2017/18.  The annual replacement strategy included approximately 25 marked 
vehicles, 25 unmarked vehicles, and four motorcycles.  The replacement plan also called for the 
one-time purchases of 64 vehicles through financing; however, the refurbishment program 
success has alleviated the need for the one-time infusion of vehicles.  The savings has allowed 
the department to purchases two additional motorcycles without an impacts to the overall 
vehicle replacement budget. 
 

DISCUSSION:   
 
On October 3, 2017, the City of Riverside received four proposals in reference to Bid No. 7516 
for the purchase of six (6) current model BMW R12000RTP Police Motorcycles. The lowest 
responsive bid was New Century BMW Motorcycles of Alhambra, California, in the amount of 
$163,975.20. 
 
The Riverside Police Department (RPD) would like to award Bid No. 7516 for the purchase of 
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six (6) current model BMW R12000RTP Police Motorcycles as approved in the Measure Z 
Spending Plan. The Purchasing Manager concurs that the recommended action is in 
compliance with Resolution No. 22576. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

The total fiscal impact of the action is $163,975.20.  Sufficient funds are available in the 
Measure Z Vehicle Replacement Account No. 3115009-450057. 
 
 
Prepared by: Sergio G. Diaz, Chief of Police 
Certified as to  
availability of funds: Adam Raymond, Chief Financial Officer/City Treasurer 
Approved by: Alexander T. Nguyen, Assistant City Manager 
Approved as to form: Gary G. Geuss, City Attorney 
 
 
Attachment: Bid Recommendation 


